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January 28, 2000

Delores Silseth

Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Co
PO Box 4289
Farmington NM 87499

Re: Mangum 4E, O-28-29N-11W, API 30-04-524128
Dear Ms. Silseth:

The Bradenhead Test conducted on September 20,1999. was not submitted until December 21,
1999, violating the five day reporting requirement. The information indicates the well is not in
compliance with Rule 108.

Rule 108 “If any well appears to have a defective casing program or faultily cemented or corroded
casing which will permit or may create underground waste or contamination of fresh waters, the
operator shall give written notice to the Division within five (5) working days and proceed with
diligence to use the appropriate method and means to eliminate such hazard. If such hazard of
waste or contamination of fresh water cannot be eliminated, the well shall be properly plugged and
abandoned.”

In order to comply with Rule #108, prevent waste and protect fresh water, you are hereby directed
to initiate remedial activity before March 15, 2000. Notify the Aztec OCD 24 hours before work
is initiated.

Feel free to call me at 334-6178, ext. 16, if I can be of any help.

Sincerely,

Al 7.
Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy O&G Inspector
CTP/mk
CC: CTP

BLM, Farmington
Well File
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